PIMA COUNTY

_ PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DIVISION » 130 W. CONGRESS STREET, 3RD FLOOR « TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1317
TELEPHONE (520} 724-3731 » FAX (520} 724-4434

January 8, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 3

SOLICITATION NO. 202583 — SUNSET ROAD: SILVERBELL ROAD TO INTERSTATE 10

This Addendum addresses question raised at the pre-bid meeting of January 5, 2016 and thru to January 6th,
4:30 pm. This Addendum shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid Documents as though included therein.
This addendum is 12 pages. ,

PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SIGN IN SHEET: The sign-in sheet for the pre-bid meeting held January 5, 2016, is
available on the Pima County Procurement Department Design and Construction Division website at: :

hitp: /. pima. gov/procurefifbrip-de.htm under the heading for this solicitation.

A REVISED BID SCHEDULE ADDRESSING THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WILL BE ISSUED IN
ADDENDUM NO.4.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION:

Q) When'is the prOJected start date?
A) The middle of March, 2016. Contract approval before the Pima County Board of Supervrsors is
tentatively scheduled for February 186, 2016

Q) The first WAPA outage/closure appears to be scheduled before the contract will be executed,
can it be pushed back?

A) Once the contractor has been selected and a scheduie established, a shift of the first WAPA
outage/closure will be requested.

Q) Is TEP allowing shutdowns? ~
A) No TEP shutdowns will occur. Pima County requested additional clearing space to avoid
possible power shut downs.

Q) Where there is restricted access due to the wetlands under span 4 (between piers 3 and 4), will
stay in place deck forms be allowed?

A) Yes for that span only. Please see revised Sheet S23-Page 92 and new Sheet S23A-Page 92A
Attachment 1 (2 pages)

)Wlll Appendix H be available in advance of the bld due to the typlcal requirements of the
Department of Agriculture with clearing land?
A) County will contact the Department of Agriculture to clarify requarements that could have a cost
implication.
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Q) A licensed Well Driler is required for any dewatering operation. Licensed Weli Driller's do not do
this work. Is one required as specified in the second paragraph of SP-3?
A) ADWR does require a licensed driller for this work

Q') TEP facilities under the bridge and in the project will be chafg’ed to which bid items?
A) Bid items will be clarified on a Revised Bid Schedule.

Q) Is there an electronic version of the disturbance limits?
A) Sheet EC02-Page 13 through Sheet EC07-Pages 140 depict the disturbance limits. A paf
version of the disturbance of those sheets is attached. Attachment 2 (6 pages)

Q) On the bid schedule, there are two 7320040, Electrical Conduit (4") (PVC)?
A) These two bid items are to be combined on the revised Bid Schedule.

Q) The TEP work shown on Pages 197-203 does not have bid items, will they be provided?
A) Bid items will be clarified on the Revised Bid Schedule.

Q) S.P. regarding the river crossing where are the details?
A) In Appendix C, pages SP 206 through SP 210, detail the river crossing.

Q) On SP page 7, states if Hazardous Materials are found the project WI|| close down and elther
the County or an outside contractor will remove the materials.

A) The Special Provisions read as follows: “The area will be taped off, and further investigation
and clean up by Pima County will follow.... If potentially hazardous or contaminated materials are
encountered, the Contractor shall stop work and remove all workers within the contaminated area’
(emphasis added). The project is not shut down. Only the area surrounding the suspect hazardous
materials is impacted.

Q) General Note 24, under clearing and grubbing restrictions, states that should they be found,
nested birds and owls wifl be removed by a licensed wildlife rehabllltator employed by the contractor
or buffered from the work area. How is this work charged?

A) Itis the intent to have all trees trimmed in February prior to construction to limit birds nesting. If
there are birds to be relocated, it will be charged to Force Account.

Q) There is no line item for lead paint abatement. If removal is required, how would it be charged?
A) Force Account may be used for testing and removal if required.

Q) Would the CADD files for existing grading in the lower Santa Cruz be available (emstmg
topography and planned grading).

A) Contours and grading dimensions are included in plan sheets. See Sheet CD01- Page 45
through Sheet CD06-Page50. Provision of CADD files will be considered upon award of contract. -

Q) Was there 16,000 yards of dirt taken out of the project area?
A) Dirt was moved to another location within the project limits after the plans and Cross sectrons
- were completed.

Q) The Handrail line item 9330008 on the bid schedule shows CY as the unit, shouldn't it be LF?
A) Yes. This will be corrected on the Revised Bid Schedule.



Q) What is the deadline for questions? :
A) Questions should be provided to Anthony Schiavone by Jaunary 14". Questions received after
this date may not get a response. ' '

Q) Pima County has made a borrow source available to Borderland Construction from a piece of
property owned by Pima County and is adjacent to the Sunset project. Does Pima County have an
available source of borrow material for the same haul distance for the rest of the prospective
bidders? - o

A) A Contractor (Borderland) was hired to move the 16,000 cubic yards referenced above. The
material is still within the project limits and is available to the successful bidder.

Q) Sheet 72 shows 2 4" Comcast conduits by others. Will this work be accomplished after this
contract is complete? '

A) The 2 - 4" Century Link and 1-4” Comcast conduits shall be instalted through the abutment walls
to a point as depicted on the plans. This work shall be coordinated by the contractor in accordance
with “SECTION 107-21 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR UTILITY PROPERTY AND
SERVICES" of the Special Provisions.

Q) Drawings cover sheet page 1 of 203 shows in the sheet index page 197 to 203 TEP
underground distribution system. There is not a bid item for the workin these pages. Please provide
a bid item for this work? '

A) Bid items will be clarified on the revised Bid Schedule.

Q) Drawing sheet 64, ITS conduit general notes #4, the maximum spacing between ITS pull boxes
and/or vaults shall be 600 feet. Drawing 65 identifies the IT 4” Conduit run between 2 vaults which
is 1000 linear feet between pull boxes. The Bridge is 760 feet long and there is no ITS pull box
identified in the conduit run to be installed in the barrier Wall. Please advise on how to resolve this
conflict?

A) See Sheet IT0O1-Page 64 ITS Conduit General Notes #5, “the maximum spacing between ITS
vaults (emphasis added)} is 1,500 feet.”

Q) Drawing Sheet 92 Identifies 1-1/4" PVC electrical conduit installed in the combination pedestrian
and traffic Bridge rail barrier wall. What bid Item is this to be under?
A) See Sheet S23-Page 92 note #15. Conduits are included in pay item 6011132.

Q} The plans do not show what to do with the 1-1/4" PVC conduit run in the combination pedestrian
and traffic Bridge rail barrier wall after leaving the Bridge. Please Advise how to terminate or where
does this conduit run to as a final destination?

A) See Sheet S35-Page 104.

Q) Drawing sheet 92 identifies installing a Pull Box ADOT SD1.11 in the combination pedestrian
and traffic Bridge rail barrier wall. How many of these are to be installed and where?

A) The Pull/ Junction Box shall be spaced per code with one at the center of the bridge and one
75 feet from each end for a total of three Pull / Junction Boxes

Q) Drawing Sheet 124 identifies Bid items #7320475 for Type | Junction Box and Bid Item
#7320476 for Type Il Junction Box. These bid items are not on the bid schedule. How many of



each type of Junction box are to be installed on the bridge barrier wall? Where are these boxes to
be install along the Barrier Wall?

A) Junction Boxes shall be used for the purposes of providing PuI! Boxes as shown on Sheet S23-
Page 92. Cost of Junction / Pull boxes shall be included in pay item No. 6011132.

Q) The plan sheets do not show elevations or contours for the proposed grading (mostly drainage
excavation around the left overbank grading area, and the channel to the north side of the road).
Please provide the CAD files (existing and proposed grading) to allow for the Contractor to verify
quantities. If the CAD files witl not be released, please provide a revised grading sheeting clearly
showing elevations and contours so that the Contractor can calculate the anticipated quantities.
A) Contours and grading dimensions are included in plan sheets. See Sheet CD01-Page 45
through Sheet CD06-Page50. Provision of CADD files will be considered upon award of contract.

Q) The plans call out a 280 watt Type Il LED luminaire. Could you tell us what the lumen output is
that you need? That is a better way for us to select the proper luminaire since the lumens per watt
just keep getting better for the LED’s. We are also presuming the [uminaire needs to meet the
 maximum of 3500K CCT for Pima county.
A) The lighting fixture shall be equivalent to a 400W HPS with a Type 11l distribution. The design
lumen shall be 45,000 with a diming feature. The fixture shall mount like current PCDOT Cobra
style heads, with a slipfitter for mounting on a 2 inch nominal mast arm tenon and shall be
adjustable for leveling +3 degrees from the horizontal. The fixture should have a removable power
door and the upgraded ANSI 7 pin photocell receptacle with a shorting cap. The color temperature
of the fixture shall be at or below 3000K. The fixture shall be full cut off and "Dark Skies" compliant.
The fixture shall have a completely sealed optical system with a flat glass.

All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Any bid that fails to acknowledge any
addendum that directly affects cost, scope, or schedule will be rejected as non-responsive.

All questions shall be addressed in writing to Anthony V. Schiavone, Commodity/Contracts Offic'er,
email anthony.schiavone@pima.gov or fax number 520-724-4434. Please submit them no later than
January 14, 2016. Questions submitted after this date may not be addressed.

/s/Anthony V. Schiavone
Anthcny V. Schiavone — Commod:ty/Contracts Officer




ATTACHMENT 1 (2 pages)

ol

Coemblnation
Pedastrian-Traffic
Bridge Ralllng,
[tem No, 6011132
See SO 1.04

1-4"diam, Schedule

Conc. Pedestal
H_Ha Na. 6010600 &

Bridge Ralling
[+am No. 6040501,
See Sheet 537

. 208l - 234 AR s
) 24-1" 26-1*
mr&m; ) . 1 19-4"
i
|9 1@ Q.
. _ 34" F-shape
1171V, " diam. Scheldule Bridge Dacts
1 4G PYC Condult | 1 Conc, Barrier, Dralmi
h ' _ See 50 1,01 _
C.02 | 7 |
i
,

4Q PYC Condult

|
"
]
|

}

i

FILE NAME: W:\Jaba\ZBIAN326.81 Sunaet POSVIIZE.M_Worksng\1326 Surmet.523.001-Rov 1.0

equally spaced, Typ,

TYPICAL PARTIAL SECTION

¥r=10

2"HDPE [rrigation * 7 24" dlam, Condul+s For
Line. See Nates Future Cemtury Link
13 & 14 A7 Lines, Ses a+_.@
2-6"dlam. .

! —1-4" diam. Condult+ for
mmwnp_.._"ﬂwmﬁo.. ’ - Future Comcast Line.
‘See dtl. - _ : . AASHTO Type V Ses dfl.

" @ € Brg.Abut.l or & Brg.FPler,Spans 1 thru 5 Mod. Glrder, Typ. ! @
6-2f'a & Girder & .
& Brg.Abut.2 or € Brg.Pler,Span 6 - " " p
* -In-Pla
313 8 Equal Spaces @ 7-3"= 58-0° [ pT 2ty nhiace heo
} Span 4 only, Typ.
Ga-3l, Sae Sht. 5234
TYPICAL SECTION WWWQMM...WWwd_._HMWW
| r AT 3
Rrelw0 B* % 2*Deck Conc. Padestal
Drain R
See Note 12 -shape
i ' 4 Bridgs Cono.
Bl ockout for @ www_m Deck € Threaded @ ) H \mm_‘_‘_m_‘. @
_u__m_m_u..“. Box, m—mw = ™ Inserts -5 anchorage Sea S0 1.0l ~
Al 500111 ¥ Constr. : bars, see - '
ComblnatTon W S R Note L1 & UHT Ity
mmﬂMm._._\mn__._n_.q?n.m.m_n _I e Typ- K Hanger _
+Idge Ralling, 1 - L .
Grded® ol [ fjoom | R | rasnsions 9
. _ e Plers. See
[ =\
See Note 12 ] ) | Ll - \ £ _ Sheet| 524, Typ.
.ﬁ o1 T L - il Rl P o i P
H N o
= o -
*5 x .!ll_ e 12° f w__ _
24
. 6" -
¥1* v-Noteh
Orip Graove, % - T
Typ. | -
3-25 h m.mm_vm+_ .
- 4as shown, relga an -4
Typ. v Dock Line. See nuﬂﬂqum_.n__zx
averhang Notes 13 & 14 L nes, by Othars
7-%5 .

NQTES:

1

Longltudfnal Deck relnforcement
shall be placed parallel to &
Glrder.

Transverse Deck relnforcement
shall be placed perpendicular to
mmHM with spacing measured along
st. €,

Bars shall net be spliced within
the required lap length of
ad] acent bars.

Top transverse bars In the leck
S5lat shall be spllced where
requlirad at mid-span between
centeriine ¢f Glrders.

Bottom transverse bars In Jeck
Slab shall be spliced where
required at centerlIne of Girder.

Minlmum tap length of bar splices
shall be
*5 bars: 2-2"

Contractor to sybmlt Shop Drawlngs
show!lng l'ap splice locatlons to
the Englneer for approval prior to
fabrication.

[mtarmediate Diaphragms and
expansfon Pler Glaphragms shall be
pourad prier to the Deck pour.

Flnned Abutment & Pier Diaphragms
shal! be paured corcurrent wl+h
the Deck pour.

Contractor shall _subm!t = Deck Paur
Schedule to the Englneer for
approval prior o placing

concrate.

For slze and spaging of anchorage
bars for ‘the 34" F-shape Concrete
Bridge Barrlers, see SO 1.0l.
Anchorage bars are Included In the
iInear cost of the concrate
Barriers,

For slze and spacling of relnforcing
bars, see SO 1.04.

Provide }; " threaded Inserts at

42" maximum spacing and at a
minimum distanca for 24" from face
af Abuiments, Pier Caps or Interior

DT aphragms.
For 2"HDPE !rrigatieon |lne hanger
detall, See -[rrigation Plans.

All cost assoclated with the

~construction of the Comblnation

Pedestrian Traffic Brldge Ralling.
Including cendults, puli

boxes, sTdewalk, rallling,

dade, anchoraga bars ard deck
drains are Included tn pay (+am
Ne, 6011132,

[TS and irrigatlon elec. conduits
are Inoldental fo cost of
Combinatlon Pedestrian/Traffic
Bridge Ralllng.

P.E., Directar

Friscle 5, Cornsila,

Pima Caunty Dapartment of Transporidton

Data
LTS

Dala
571

=
C. Paralinal

FRevizion deaccipfion
S4.F, D#eR fpan 4

e,
T

TTRE PRI L 20 230 P, A7 BATYY (478 NS4

Finizinsain
o nks gy e MR

ot 13 w -t 1 s

SRVERLELE RO, O 51D
PROUELT MO, FRTSEN

DATE: L/772018 TIIE; 18:52:42 AM

JSmtley

{ Scster| s woted [shest S23 of 513 Tm% %2 of

SUNSET ROAD - SILVERBELL ROAD TO I-10 - PROJECT NO. 4RTSUN



~——— ¢ Glrder
€ Glrder .l_ Glrder Spacging

Top of | (Sea
Cone, conrnw_

Dack Plan}

2
Ses mz&tq

STAY-IN-PLACE STEEL

Stay-In-place
Stes! Dack
Forms

Pracast
Glrder, Typ.

DECX FORM DETAIL 7y

No Scala

Concrate Anchor Insert ASTM A3G,
Typ. at all precast glrders.

Omlt at extertor edge of
exterlor precast girder, Concrete
Ancher [nsert to be deslgned

by Centracter.
. Plug End
. Weid
1

=

Stay- In-pl ace,
Galvanlzed 5+
Beck Form, Typ.

Contlnuous Stesl Angle ASTM A36
Galvanized, Weld to concrete anchor
Insert In precast glrder, Typ.
Vertlcal leg of angle shall be
posltioned up or down as requlred
for attachment +o concrete anchor
{nsert. Vertical leg of angle shall
not project above steel deck form.
Design of angle and attachment

Glrdar ﬂ_njn-'/f
ot
T 1

DETAIL

by Contractor.

No Scale

Stay-tn-place,
Galvanized Steel
eck Farm, Typ.

Weld, See Notes

Concrete Insert
Anchor, See
Detail 2 this Dwg.

Stesl Angle, =
,

Glrder m_m:nm[l‘|\

See Dotall 2

this Dwg.

Deck attechment X
See Notes \\ I

DETAIL

No Scale

STAY- IN-PLACE STEEL DECK FORM NOTES:

The elevation at the top of the glrders shall be measured after
erection of the girders and prior ¥o placement of the steel deck forms.

The concrete Insert anchors may be cast with +he glrder +o
accommodate the use of stay-ln-place steal deck forms. Alternats
methods of support wlll be consldered provided the detai!

s adeguate to support the |cads, prevent |eakage, and allow
for adjustment for the verying bulld-up +o mslntaln a constant
deck thlckness. The contracter shall datermine the sizes of all
screws, walds, angles, atc. to support the requlred l(cads.

Permanent steel stay-in-place forms shall comform to the requirements
of ASTHW AB53 having a coatIng desigratlon of GI65. Structural Steel
Grade 50 Clgss 3 sha!l not He used. Materlais shall be 20 gauge or
greater In thickness.

The contractor shall submlt shop drawings showing detalls of the
stay-in-place sfeel deck forms Including the method of Instal!{atlion
and &djustment for approval. The steel deck form submiftal must be
made simultanesously with the precast glrder shop drawings to

ensura coordination betwesen the girdar Tabricatlon and the
stay-In-place steal deck Torm desigmn.

Dead loads shall Inciude the welght of comorete, rainforcing steal,
forms and falsework. The welght of concrete, relnforcing steal

and forms shail be assumed to be not less than 16C pounds per cubic
foot. - Welght of forms and f!1| concrete shall not exceed 16 psf.

Live loads shal| consist of the actual welght of any equipment to be
supported by the forms applied as concentrated lecads at tha polnts of
conmtact and a uniform load of not lass than 50 pounds per square foot
applied ovar the area supported.

The gontractor shall use due care 1n the placement of the glrders
Hn_v shsure a gonstant distance ts malntalned between +the glrder
anges.

Stay-In-place stee! dack form construction shall provide the requlired
Inserts fer all under-deck utliities.

The stay-Tn-place steel cock forms and the attachments to the girdars
shall be designed by an englinesr reglstered In Arlzona.

Tho cost of the stay-in-piace steel dack forms shall be Incldental +o
the cost of the brlidge deck.

Sea Speclal Provislfons for addi+lonal Informatlon.

P.E., Diractor

Prisciis 5. Cornallo,

Dato
x|
Ei7]
7]
EZ ]

{

[Gesmred

Data
BAE |

Z. Porahinef

Enginaer

T

Favialon Baser lptian
Naw SR Deck Form

[}
I3

TR TN, s 759 S, A7 w3743 58 4

SUNSET ROAD. - SHVERBELL ROAD TO i-10 - PROJECT NO. 4RTSUN

e e T e AR
LT g ey

MRIZORN G

0T

oot 5 1w kst

ST AN PLACE DECK FORM DETAILS

Fseate:] a5 noted [shest s23 ot 543]ra

E Flma County Bepartment of Transporiation

g2

FILE NAME: W:\JobanZ@lanI326,2]_Sunset POS\IIZ6.0]_Warking w926 Sunset 523A-SF1-Rex Ldgn | DATE: 17772018 TIME: 185132 am Jsmtley




ATTACHMENT 2 (6 pages)

Exfst, m:.d._,.ms

Rd. Const,

Exlst. R/W

m

m

[

=

i N
o

FILE _NAME: M:\Surmat Rd-511 to Riv-14902-Osto\Shanst Filus\4ATSUN ECAZ.dgn ||

ATCH LINE STA 250+00
8 SEE SHEET ECO6

AT
A Umits, Typ. 3

o~

‘, T
J0 Linilts, Typ,

1

~
!
N

i

hY

j

sunset Ad. Const,

¥ S

SUNSET RO ¥4
) 3 \

i

-G R} *EGH

SEE SHEET ECO3

MATCH LINE STA 76+00

INE STA 257+00
E SHEET ECOT7

Dara
usAs

(KL

P.E., Diractor

[

Priscila 5. Cornello,
T

P
R

|Boafrae
pra
[check

KEYMAP
NTS

Date

]

D 003 450 40 8

Fevision

ESE-20"

TEINNEED

WHEAT | DESIGN GROUP

|LANBIEARE ARERITECTA

SUNSET ROAD - SILVERBELL ROAD TO I=10 - PROJECT NO. ARTSUN

o e Sk
RO BTAEAT|

0

LEGEND
Preservation Fencing
AMV Refer fo Praservation
Fencing Plans
Rilprap

@ Refer to Dralnage
Plans

@ Prafect Disturbance
Limits

EROSION AND POLLUTION

CONTROL BMP SCHEDULE

KEYNOTE | BMP
l 20" Dig,

Sediment Log
—o+ 2" Dia. . .
ESE-9" N Seatment Wattie |
20" Dia,
Sediment Weftle
Check Dam
Lut/Fi
Transitfon
Sedlment
Control Berm
—— Flow Arrow -

—eie  Stormwater Oischarge Arro

NOTES:

I. Refer fo Quantitles & Noles Sheef,
ECOL, for quantities and General
Noles.

&. Refer to Speclal Provisions far
additianal Informatfon.

3. Refer to Flanting Pians and
Speclfications for all seedlng and
granfte and rock mulch,

4. Refer to Dralnage Plans and Delafls

' far permanent eroslon control
structures and alf Inlat/auiet
protection.

5. Rigrap Is shown on plans for
reference only, and Is part of fTnat
stabllization. Refer to Dralnage

_u_.mammabmq_ﬂ_ﬁweaxeab

ao&..%m.

ERGSIR AND POLLUTION CONTROL FY|

5TA, 6827 TO 3TA, P6+00

© g L] i
=~ -]

Plma County Department of Transporiation

|

S8 VERBELL RB, 1O 10
FREUECT W0, 4RTSIN

SINSET ROAD - SECMENT |

Sorier

8

DATE: 11/14/2A15 TIME: 8133142 am Jeettan

1= |swoar oz or ccor | e 15 o0



-New Sediment Conlral Berm ig 1 A
ﬂQ.S i_“w.._m: miwm:u . 2l Frf ) . N

Jara

TS

P.E.. Diractor

g
]
.w EBER
] .
B [3 i
; | B
KEYMAP L& |
NTS

Date |

LEGEND )
Preservafion Fencing
AMV Refer to Preservaflon] —r—x
Ferclrg Plans .

Englnaer

Riprap
@ Refer fo Dralnage
Plans
Project Olsturbance ;
@\t R

ERGSION AND POLLUTION
CONTROL BMP SCHEDULE

KEYNOTE | BMP SYMBOL
20 Dfg.

[£51] Sediment Log

9" Dta. N .

Sedlment Wattte | ===

e 207 Dia.
ESZ-20°) Sostment wettte | == —~

[ES3] |Check Dam  |qemmmy,

Cut/FI
E£54 Transition - —
Sediment
£S5 Control Berm
~=—— Flow Arrow
el Stormwater Discharge Arrow

NOTES: -

1. Refer to Quanlities & Noles Sheer,
ECOI, for quenililes andg General
Notes.

&, Refer to Special Provisions for
additional Informaiion. i

3. Refer ta Planting Plans and
Specifications for all seeding and
granfte and rock muich.

4. Refer to Drainage Plans and Defails
for permanent eroslon confrof
struivres ang afl Infet /outlet
profection.

5. Rlprap Is shown on plans for
reference only, and is part of final
sfabitization, Refer to Drafnage
Plans and Defalls for Riprap
focatlons. .

‘Ravidin Dascription

(
ju

ES2-97

¢

SEE SHEET ECO2

MATCH LINE STA 76+00

[ranpscart aremirects

weosruct| | WHEAT | DESIGN GROUP

o B S

U

Pima County Deparfmant of Transporiation

EROSION AN PGLLUTION CONTROL PU
STA. T8+00 T0 STA. 8452
SUNSET RGAD - SEGMENT !

SRVERBELL &0, T0 100
PROJECT MO AATSLN

M— 0 4 %0 A0+

J J o Y . MATCH LINE - REFER TO PLAN AT LEFT

Soviee| o=t Nsmer 5003 of £207 | P 136 o

&

FILE_NAME: M\Sunsar Rd-Sil to Riv-14922-Dato\Shest Filas“4RTSUN_ECA3.don - ] DATE: IL/14/2@15 TIMEs B:33:53 AM Jpottan

SUNSET ROAD — SHVERBELL ROAD TO 1-10 - PROUECT NO. 4RTSUN




Fats ]
1715
115

15457

Existing Sediment Control Berm

New Sedimenf Conirof
in wihth Exisif

P.E,, Dlireéctar

'm fo He
%ﬁ: al Pif

s
H
& A
| e
]
KEYMAP
.ww NTS

%

LEGEND

Preservation _nmai .
AMV Refer fo Preservalion] -x-—x--r-x
Fencing Plans

Riprap
@ Refer fo Oralnage
Flans

Frofect Disturbence
3| e e

EROSION AND POLLUTION
CONTROL BWP SCHEOULE

KEYNOTE | BMP. SYMBUL
20" Dia. ]
[EST] | Sedrment g | ™ O

1" Dla. X R
LES2-9") Searmeny wattie |-

o0+ 20" Dia.
|[Esz-207| <Y . Watte | ===

£53| |Check Dam (—

Favlaicr Daserlption Englnger Data
Daafonad
frave
Chickad
Praf. fngr
|-

|-he-}

Cut/Filt
£54 Transition —

Sedfment
£S5 Control Berm
—=— Flaw Arrow
e Stormwater Dischorge Arrow
NOTES: -

1. Refer to Quanfities & Nofes Sheet,
EQOI, for quantitles and General
Notfes

2. Refer 1o Speclal Provisions for

STaA 93+00

SHEET Fpos

[chwascase acurricrs

LINE

MATCH LINE STA 84
SEE SHEET ECQ3 00

=
— -u-u-uhﬂ\nn-.!\hl\
i omamwmmemmm— 3 Py s LEE RN i

SEE

SUNSET ROAD — SILVERBELL ROAD TO i-10 - PROJECT NO. 4RTSUN

additfonal Information,

J. Refer lo- Planting Plans and
Specificatlons For all seeding and
granite and rock mulch,”

4. Refer to Dralnage Plans ond Defalls
Far permanent eroston controf

MATCH

& luﬁm%lmgﬁhwlﬁ

swerl|| WHEAT | DESIGN GROUP

fa B wwa

d

I

#f

/
-

Struttures and alf Infef/outiet
profectton,

\\ rd 3
#F j el =
e by
@%vw . o LA A 5. Riprap s shown on plans for
;oF reference only, and Is part of final

eyl . : stabliizatlon. Refer fo Drainage
- - Plans and Delalls for Riprap
focations.

& 7
mrﬁﬁv\\
‘\

L] a el 0

EROSION ANG PINLUTION CONYROL P
5TA, 84+06 TO STA. $7+00
StSET ROAD - SEGHENT |

Sk VERBILL RiL 1O 420
PRGXECT WO, ARTSLN

s Pima County Depavtmant of Transporiation

Sosir | sy st £c04 ot 007 | oo 17

g,
8

FILE NAME: Mi\Sunset Rd-Sil to Riv 14922-Dato\Shest Files\4RTSUN_ECA4 don B | OATE: i1/14/2815 TIMEs B1ARET AM Jpaton




T

Date
/5
TI715

F.E., Dirgctor

K
d
;]

Clad

[
Priscita 5. Cornslio,

[Zegioneg
s
ked

Frol. Erar.

% KEYMAP
NTS ;
H

B Y —
~
~

LEGEND ‘
Preservatlon Fencing W

AMV Refer 10 Preservation —x-—r——x
Fenging Plans

Riprap ’
@ Refer fo Oralnage
FPlans
P t Disfurba e
@ tﬂmu__m.n SIUrBance | o e crmes
EROSION AND POLLUTION
CONTROL BMP SCHEDULE

KEYNOTE | BMP SYHECE

Favlaion Dudvr 3o

i,

N
-~ EB 110 FRONTAGE\RD.

20° Dis.
[£51] Sediment Log | ™ D

—5 3" Dha. . .
£32-9 Sediment Waltle |~ ’

o+ 207 Dfa.
ESE 20 o tment Watte] ™™=

£S3] |Check Dam (S,

Coreea 1

Cul/Fil
E£54 Translifon

Sed/ment
£55 Contra! Barm
~— Fiow Arrow
e Stormwater Discharge Arrow

NOTES:

I. Refer fo Ouaniities & Nofes Sheet,
ECGI, for quanfities and General
Notes.

2. Refer fo Speclal Pravistens for

MATCH LINE STA 93+00
SEE SHEET ECO4

LANDACARE ARGHITECTS

WHEAT | DESIGN GROUP

SUNSET ROAD — SHVERBELL ROAD TG /10 — PROJECT NO. 4RTSUN

- additional informafion. -

3. Refer to Planling Flans'and
Speclfications for all seeding and
granife and rock muich.

4, Refer to Dralnage Plans and Detafls
for permanant erosfon confral
structures and ail nlet/outiet
proteciion.

5. Riprap s shown on plans for
reference onfy, and Is parf of final
stabilization. Refer fo DOrainage
Plans and Defails for Riprap
iocatlons.

il TR )
+-800-BTARET|
1003132643

)

EROSION AnD POLIUTION CONTROL Pt
5TA, #3000 T0 5TA, 38+00

StNSET ROAD - SECUENT !
PROJECT NG, 4RTSIN

SE VERBELL D, TO -0

L] [ el 20"

|

g Pima founty Departmant of Transporiation

Sonee| 7t |semr 05 or £oo7 |

§
Y
8

FILE NAME: M:\Sunsat Rd-Sil to Riv-14932-Oats\Sheat Falas\4RTSUN_EC@5.dgn | 0aTE: L1716 72015 TIME: B:34:80 AM Jeovien




New R/W

Exlst, RAW

245+00

N YAl T I 7

{lf A consi g . /

Exlsi. R/¥

e

o

&

e

250*00

W | Elw|w|n ke
B SEER
<]
u
o
§

|5
S sk
"
g 1
] ERE
N AREGEw
£ || |88k

LEGEND

Preservation Fenclng
AMV Refer fo Preservation
Fencing Plans

=X -

®

Riprap
Refer o Dralnage
Flans

&

Frofect Disturbance
Limits

T

CONTROL

EROSION AND POLLUTION

BMP SCHEDULE

- [KEYNOTE

BMP

[£51]

20" Dia.
Seglment Log

L £52-9*

9° Dia.
Sediment Waltle

£52-26"

20" Dfa,
Sediment Wattle

E53]

Check Dam

E54

Cut /FIlt

Engingar

Ho, Peviaion Sascription

Transitlon
Sediment
£55 Control Berm
—— Flow Arrow
e Stormwater Discharge Arrow

NOTES:

1. Refer to Quanfifles % Notes Sheef,
ECOL, for quantities and General
Nofes.

2. Refer o Specigl Provisions for

[canescart arcmraces

additfonal Information,

3. Refer ta Flanting Plans and
Specifications for all sesding and
grantie and rock mulch.

4. Refer ta Drainage Plans and Detalis
far permanent eroslon control

sfructures and el Inlel /outier
profeciion,

5. Riprap Is shown on plans for
reference only, and 7s part of finai
stabitfzation. Refer fo Dralnage
Plans and Detalis for Riprap
focatlons.

EROSION ANG PRELUTIGH CONTRIL PipNFend
STA, 244+ 1467 T STA. 25000

SUWSET ROAD - SEGMENT |
"SLVERBELL RD. IO N0
FROJECT MO, ARISUN

49 -3 40 50

Plma County Deparimant of Transportation

8

Seaier | 1o-H0” _bxlma&s\mnsq_hﬁ%%

FILE _NAME: M:ASurmet Ad-Si] to Hiv-14902-Uoata\Shest Files\4HTSUN_EC26.dqn

DATE: 1171472015 TIME: B:34:04 AM Jpetran

SUNSET ROAD — SILVERBELL ROAD 7O .i— 10 — PROJECT NO. 4RTSUN



MATCH LINE STA 257+
SEE SHEET ECO3 00

" Exist, Shverpelt
Fd. Const. §

KEYMAP
NTS

LEGEND

Praservafion Fencing
@ Refer to Preservaflon —-—r—i--r
Fencing Plans

Riprap :
{2)|Rerer to Dratnage
Pians

Praject Disturbance
O i e m——

ERQOSION AND POLLUTION -
CONTROL BMP SCHEDULE

KEYNOTE | BMP SPMB0L
[£51] mwn....sﬂw__. tog | ™ D

TR APy La— .

(5220 20, 005 e | ===
E53] |Check pam  (g—m
i

—=—— Flow Arrow

—e  Sformwater Discharge Arrow

NOTES: -

1. Refer to Quantitles & Notes Sheel,
ECO!, for quaniities and General
Nofes.

2. Refer fo Special Provisions for

additfonal informafion.

Refer fo Flaniing Flans and

b

Specifications for ol seeding and

granife and rock mulch.

4, Refer fo Dralnage Plans and Oetalis

for permanent eroslon confrof
Sfructures and all Iniet Zoutlef
profeciion,

Riprap Is shown on plans for

o

reference only, and Is paert of final

- sfablifzation. Refer to Drainage
Plans and Oetalis for Riprap
focations.

o g ) a0

Prlscla 5. Corneflo, P.E., Dirsctor

Pima County Dspariment of Transporiation

Lngingar

T3

AE

A5
1LAS

Daraly
[T

Favialon Oasaris ton

e

|LANBREABE ARZHITERCTS

WHEAT | DESIGN GROUP

U O STRREAT

EROSIN AND POELOTION EONTAROL Py ppEESE Boe S )

ST, 252400 TO 5TA, 25448514

SUNSET ROMD - SEGHENT |

SAVERBELL RO, TO 110
FROECT WO, 4RTSIN

Seurier Fabl A L m.nﬁ\e‘.m.ﬁﬁm.— Foge 40 207

SUNSET ROAD - SILVERBELL ROAD 7O 110 - FROJECT NO, 4RTSUN

FILE NAME; Mi\Sunsat Rd-S11 to Riy-1492-Doto\Shant Files\MRTSUN.EC@7.dan

| DATE: 1171472015 TIME:z B:24:27 AM ¢+ Jpotuan




